COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
CHILDREN'S SERVICES
345 5™ Street, Colusa, CA 95932
(530) 458-0350 - Fax: (530) 458-0310

Colusa County Office of Education - Children's Services
Early Head Start, Head Start, and State Funded Programs
Regular Policy Council Meeting

Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022

Time: 9:00 a.m.

Location: Education Village - 499 Margurite Street, Williams, CA 95932 - In Room E-2 (Enter at
the front main office door)

1.0 Call Meeting to Order - TIME:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

2.0 Roll Call

3.0 Approve the Minutes of August 24, 2022 and September 28, 2022 Policy Council Meetings

Action
action____ motion second yes no
4.0  Public Comments & Presentations Informational
5.0 Program Planning/Budget Informational
5.1 Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report
6.0 Reports Informational

6.1 Secretary's Report
6.2 Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives
6.3 Content Area Training
6.3.1 Attendance and Recruitment - Joseph Moye, Division Manager, Family
Services, Children's Services
6.3.2 Program Information Report - PIR - Vicki Markss, Executive Director,
Children's Services
6.4  Community Member Reports
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop, Marisa Apaseo, Employment Service Coordinator
6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Mike West
6.5 Director's Report
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by Other
Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Agendas\October 2022.docx



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

6.6 Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Family Engagement Coordinator, Lydia
Navarro

Personnel

New Business Action
8.1 SF-424 - 2022/23 Carry Over Grant Application

action motion second yes no
8.2  Liquidation Extension Request for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Informational
Correspondence Informational

9.1 ACF-IM-HS-22-07: Reporting Child Health and Safety Incidents

Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community

Representatives/Past Parents
Action

action motion second yes no

Announcements
11.1  Policy Council Training - November 14, 2022 at 9:00am. Granzella’s Inn Conference

Room in Williams.

112 Recognition of 2021-2022 Policy Council Representatives

Advanced Planning
12.1 Next Scheduled Meeting Date: November 16, 2022 at 9:00am
(3" Wednesday of the Month) Education Village - Room E-2

Adjournment - TIME:




COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
CHILDREN'S SERVICES
345 5™ Stpeet, Colusa, CA 95932
(530) 458-0350 - Fax: (530) 458-0310

Oficina de Educacion del Condado de Colusa - Servicios de Niiios
Early Head Start/Head Start, Programas del Estado
Junta Regular del Concilio de Pélizas

Fecha: miércoles, 26 de octobre del 2022
Horario: 9:00 a.m.
Lugar: Education Village, - 499 Margurite Street en Williams - Salon E-2 (Entera por la

puerta principal en la oficina)

10 Dar comienzo a la junta-Hora:
1.1 Juramento de Lealtad

2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes

3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pélizas de 24 de agosto y 28 de septiembre

del 2022
Accion

accién mocidn segundo si no
4.0 Comentarios del Pdblico y Presentaciones Informacion
5.0 Planificacion/Presupuesto del Programa Informacidn

51 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind)

6.0  Reportes Informacion

6.1 Reporte de la Secretaria
6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio
6.3 Entrenamiento de Area de Formacién de Contenidos
6.3.1 Asistencia y reclutamiento - Joseph Moye, Gerente de Divisidn, Servicios
para Familias, Servicios de Nifos
6.3.2 Informe de informacion del programa - PIR - Vicki Markss, Directora
Ejecutiva, Servicios de Nifos
6.4 Reportes de Miembros de la Comunidad
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop - Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios
de Empleo



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Mike West

6.5 Reporte del Director
6.5.1 Inscripcidn, Asistencia de nifios, Asistencia de los nifios parcialmente
financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, Informacién del Resumen

de los Programas

6.6 Reporte de Compromiso Familiar - Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar, Lydia
Navarro

Personal

Nuevo Negocios Accion
8.1  SF-424 - 2022/23 Solicitud de subvencion de transferencia
8.2  Solicitud de extensidn de liquidacién para el afio fiscal 2022-2023  Informacidn

Correspondencia Informacion
9.1 ACF-IM-HS-22-07: Notificacion de incidentes de salud y seguridad infantil

Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pélizas Representantes, Alternativos o
Miembros de la Comunidad
Accion
accion mocion segundo si no

Anuncios Informacién

11.1  Entrenamiento del Concilio de Pélizas - 14 de noviembre de 2022 a las 9:00 a.m. Sala
de conferencias Granzella's Inn en Williams.

112 Reconocimiento de los representantes del Concilio de Pélizas 2021-2022

Planificacién Avanzada
121  Préxima fecha programada para la reunién: 16 de noviembre a las 9:00am.,

(tercer miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salén E-2

Terminar la Junta - HORA:

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Agendas\October 2022 Spanish.docx



3.0

Colusa County Office of Education
Children's Services
Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs
Policy Council Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2022

Policy Council Members Present: Lizbeth Corona, Maria L. Medina, and Marisa Apaseo

Newly Elected Policy Council
Member Present:

Other Members Present: Michael P. West, CCOE Superintendent of Schools

(Board of One)

Staff Members Present: Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children's Services

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Rosa Talamantes, Fiscal Specialist
Fany Sandoval, Accounting Specialist I
Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator

Call Meeting to Order

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, called the meeting to order at 9:06A.M.

Roll Call

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, took roll call.

Approve the Minutes of September 28, 2022 Policy Council Meeting

Result:

No quorum, tabled for next meeting.

Public Comments & Presentations - None

Program Planning/Budget

5.1 Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report
Rosa Talamantes, Fiscal Specialist, reported on the budget, meal count, credit
card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your packets.

Reports

6.1 Secretary’'s Report - None

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives

Classroom Representative and Policy Council Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona shared
information from her child's classroom. The children at Arbuckle Early Care
Education Center (AECEC) are learning about shapes. The children are creating
their own books. They are learning about plants and trees. Teacher Itsy is working

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Minutes\September 2022.docx 1



with parent on individualizing more challenging activities for her child (this is her
child's second year in the program).

6.3  Content Area Training
6.3.1 Fiscal Cost Allocations, Rosa Talamantes, Fiscal Specialist -~ CCOE Children's

Services

Rosa Talamantes, Fiscal Specialist shared a PowerPoint and Video on Fiscal
Cost Allocations with Policy Council Representatives as presented.

6.4  Community Member Reports
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop - Marisa Apaseo

Colusa County One Stop is recruiting for various training programs to get
certificates or licensed. Contact Colusa County One Stop office at
(530)458-0326 for more information.

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West
(Board of One)

Superintendent Mike West, shared updates with Policy Council
Representatives as presented.

6.5  Director's Report
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by
Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries

Vicki Markss, Executive Director Children's Services reported on enrollment,
attendance of children partially funded by other programs and program
information summaries as presented.

Due to shortages in staff some of the classrooms were combined and others
have an extended day. Associate Teaching staff are receiving coaching and
training. Children's Services is also supporting Universal TK in Maxwell.

CCOE "On the Spot Hiring" - was held on September 13, 2022 from 4:00PM-
7:00PM at the Arbuckle Fire Department, located at 506 Lucas Street in
Arbuckle, CA. The event included application assistance and an interview.
Information on current job openings can be found on the EDJoin website:
https://www.edjoin.org/ccoe

Future: Filler stations for water bottles at each site.

Twenty-five staff will be attending a training in Chico (Galen Emanuele,
“Creating Awesome Team Culture”) on October 21, 2022.

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Minutes\September 2022.docx 2



6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family
Engagement Coordinator

Parent meetings took place at all the sites. We are recruiting for Policy Council
Representatives and classrooms officers. A recruitment video will also be
posted on social media. New PC Reps will be seated in October. Current PC Reps
that are on the Policy Council can continue on the council for up to 5 years. PC
Reps need to be nominated again each year. Fifty one percent or more need to
be current parents whom have children currently enrolled in the program.

In Learning Genie, we currently have 51% "On Board", staff will continue to
encourage and support families in signing up for Learning Genie. The goal is
having 100%!

In the month of October Family Activity Nights will take place in each
community (Arbuckle, Williams, and Colusa). The focus will be "Engaging Families
in Mathematical Experiences. Inaddition, the Fire Dept, Health Dept, and
Ampla Health will also be attendance to share resources and information with
families on oral health, immunizations, health info., fire safety, etc.

7.0  New Business
7.1 Approve the Program Improvement Grant Application (SF424)

None

8.0 Correspondence
8.1 ACF-IM-HS-22-05: Office of Head Start Guidance for Use of Funds

Appropriated in the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARP) (Pub. L. 117-2)
8.2 ACF-IM-HS-22-06: Strategies to Stabilize the Head Start Workforce

8.3 Management Bulletin 22-05: Revised State Median Income (SMI) Ceilings and
Income Ranking Table for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23

Information is included in your packets.

9.0  Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community

Representatives/Past Parents
Next meeting

10.0 Announcements -  None

11.0 Advanced Planning
1.1 Next Scheduled Meeting Date: October 26, 2022 at 9:00am
(Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village - Room E-2 %
12.0 Meeting Adjournment 04)3//%
Meeting adjourned at 10:16p.m. Minutes by: Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator //W

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Minutes\September 2022.docx 3



3.0

Colusa County Office of Education
Children's Services
Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs
Policy Council Meeting Minutes
August 24, 2022

Policy Council Members Present: Lizbeth Corona, Patricia Larios, Christal Burrious,

Maria L. Medina, and Megan Rittmann.

Newly Elected Policy Council
Member Present:

Other Members Present:

Chuck Wayman, Deputy Superintendent of Student Services

Staff Members Present: Rosa Talamantes, Fiscal Specialist

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Mtg Minutes\August 2022.docx

Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator

Call Meeting to Order

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, called the meeting to order at 9:12A.M.

Roll Call
Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, took roll call.

Approve the Minutes of May 24, 2022 Policy Council Meeting

Result: Approved
Motion: Christal Burrious

Second:  Maria L. Medina
Ayes: Patricia Larios, Christal Burrious, Maria L. Medina, and Megan Rittmann.

Public Comments & Presentations - None

Program Planning/Budget
5.1 Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report

Christal Burrious, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count,
credit card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your

packets.

Reports
6.1  Secretary's Report - None

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives

Classroom Representative, Lizbeth Corona shared information from her child’s
classroom. Last year her child was attending in the afternoon session and is now

1



attending the morning session because there is no teacher in the afternoon. Lizbeth
said the children are learning to brush their teeth on their own. They children are
also learning new songs and how to talk about their feelings.

Question: Thermostat at Arbuckle Early Care Education Center - Can staff have a

key to control the temperature in the room?
Answer: Family Engagement Coordinator will reach out to Education Division

Manager, Donyale Miller (Education Program Supervisor is currently out) for follow

up.
6.3  Content Area Training
Scheduled for next meeting.

6.4  Community Member Reports
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop - Marisa Apaseo - None

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West
(Board of One)

Deputy Superintendent of Student Services, Chuck Wayman, shared the
following information.

e The CCOE All Staff "Welcome Back Day," was a success!

e Special Education staff had a training CPI (nonviolent crisis
prevention).

e Director Vicki Markss - Tk/Preschool Blended program in Maxwell.

e New Human Resources Director at CCOE - Sabrina Myers. Serena
Morrow retired.

e CCOE "On the Spot Hiring" - September 13, 2022 from 4:00PM-
7:00PM at the Arbuckle Fire Department, located at 506 Lucas
Street in Arbuckle, CA. Event includes application assistance and an
interview. Immediate job offers made to eligible candidates. Flyers
were distributed. Information on current job openings can be found
on the EDJoin website: https://www.edjoin.org/ccoe

6.5  Director's Report
6.5.1 Enroliment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries

Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator, reported on enrollment,
attendance of children partially funded by other programs and program
information summaries as presented.

6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family
Engagement Coordinator

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Mtg Minutes\August 2022.docx



We have started of f the new fiscal year. Parent Orientations have been taking
place at all the sites. We will be recruiting for Policy Council Representatives
and classrooms officers. New PC Reps will be seated in October. Current PC
Reps that are on the Policy Council can continue on the council for up to 5 years.
PC Reps need to be nominated again each year. Fifty one percent or more heed
to be current parents whom have children currently enrolled in the program.
Family Engagement Coordinator shared other information/resources with PC
Reps. (Preghancy Resource Guide, Sacramento State High School Equivalency
Program, and Colusa County Adult School).

7.0  New Business
7l Approve the Program Improvement Grant Application (SF424)

Result: Approved
Motion: Patricia Larios

Second:  Megan Rittmann
Ayes: Patricia Larios, Christal Burrious, Maria L. Medina, and Megan Rittmann.

8.0  Correspondence
8.1 Management Bulletin 22-04: Guidance on Identification of Dual Language Learners

Information was included in your packets.
8.2 ACF-IM-HS-22-04: Competitive Bonuses for the Head Start Workforce

Information was included in your packets.

Question: Will parent fees still be waived for the State Preschool Programs?
Answer:  Yes, parent fees will continue to be waived.

9.0  Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community
Representatives/Past Parents

None
10.0 Announcements - None

11.0 Advanced Planning
111 Next Scheduled Meeting Date: September 28, 2022 at 9:00am

(Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village, Room E-2.

12.0 Meeting Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 9:38 a.m.

Moo, a3

Recorder/Megan Rittmann, Pohcy Council Secretary

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2022-2023\Mtg Minutes\August 2022 .docx



5.1

%l°L2 JLvd Ol LN3IdS 1390N9 40 %
0¥9'88¢2 ZETB9E'L |12/0Z ¥O4d 139dng V1oL
%S¢C g3.137dIN0D ¥VIA 40 %
265°080°L | 09882 2E2'69¢'L J.1Vd Ol S1S0J ONILVHIHO TV.LOL
L¥0'eL ZL5'6L 65526 S,000Z "poddns | | ‘ypne [enuue
no op ‘sx}28y2 sjum ‘lloihed uno ssasoid o} djay yum sn spinoid
Asy) os 3009 0} Aed em jeym si SIy | “%G2"L = SISOD Joa1IpUY]
088'GlL 1259 LO¥'ze "Jje}s Buiyoes) Joy Bujurer) pjoy ‘weiboid Buissasoid ejep no
0} sabueyo uo sn uleJ) pue MaiAal Y8 [enUU. au} yym sh djay
0} sjuej|nsuod ally ‘seoualsjuod 0} sjualed pue yejs pusas o} asn
am Asuow sy si sy | = aduejsissy [eatuysa] pue Bujures
0 0 0 S,0009 "000°G$ Jan0 Jo 3502 B ypm swisyl Jo yuswdinbs punoibAeid
Mau ‘s1aindwod se yons swayl Jable| 1oy si siy] = juswdinbg
0¥l '¥0C G08'6S G¥6'€92 S,0005 "0}@ Jejem 'gpod ‘suoyd
se yons sapiin ‘siedal ‘sbes|iw Jusy = s3so) Bunelsado
G29'6l €SL'LL 8..°'0¢ S,000¥ ‘Juebisjep
pue deos ‘sa|ddns Bujues|o ‘sisxiew Jo suokesd ‘Jaded
se yons saj|ddns wooJsse|o ‘syoog = saljddng R sjelajepy
189091 159'9g yve'Lle S,000¢ "@ouelInsul JuswAhojdwsaun ajeys ‘Ajinses
[BI00S ‘Bleoipawl ‘dwoo s1ayiom ‘soueInsul Yjesy ‘Juswalnal -
syyousq s99Aojdws sy} jo uoipod siy} shed Jekojdwg = sjyauag
TLSVEL 00L'/Y 2.2'281 $,0002 'SYSd Pue yels [eous|) ‘seply = salejes paiisse|d
Ly9'CLy Z62°18 €€6'€5S S.000L Slojesjsiulwpy ‘s1ayoes | = seuejeg pajealyilag
0Lzs 0125 3402 S1S02
isds 196png 193rgo ONILYYIdO
soueleg  [aney am Jeypp LE}S PESH
HElS pesH
1 202/020¢ 1e3aA [easiH

220z ‘0¢ Jequisydeg
jo se

Hoday jebpng Je)s pesy
[1Iouno) Asijod




S.1

%8¢ 31Vd Ol LN3IdS 139dN9 40 %
965'€81 6GL LY. 12/0C ¥O4 139dn9g Tv10ol
%S¢ g3.137dIN0O dVIA 40 %
€9G6°/G66 965'€81 65l L. JLvVd Ol S1S0D ONILYYHIHO TV.LO0L
Zv0'6¢ Liv'el esv'LS "Hoddns ]| ‘yipne [enuue
ino op ‘sx}o8yo ajum ‘[jolhed ino ssev0ud 0} djay yum sn epinoid
Asy) 0s 309D 01 Aed am j1eym si siy| ‘%Gz’ L = SIS0 J9a4Ipu]
€L9°L1 620°c 20L'vL ‘eys Buiyoesy Joy Buiurely pjoy ‘wesboid Buissasoid ejep ino
0} sabueyd uo sn ujel) pue MaIAal J|8s [enuue sy} Ypm sn djay
0} SjuB}NsSuoD ally ‘saouaIsjuos 0} sjusied pue yejs puss o} asn
am Asuow sy si siy| = 9oue)sissy [ed1uysa] pue Buiuiesd|
0 0 0 S,0009 *000°G$ J8A0 J0 102 B ypm swiayl Jo Juswdinbs punoibAeld
Mmau ‘sleindwos se yons swia) Jabie| Joy si siy| = juswdinbg
LY9'LL 988'9z €eSv0L S.000S "0} Jojem ‘ggod ‘euoyd
SEe yons sanijyn ‘siiedas ‘sbesjiw ‘Jusy = s3son Bunesado
29¢'ee 0'L 90v'6¢C S,000% ‘Juabisiop
pue deos 'sa|iddns Buiues|s ‘sieylew Jo suoAeid ‘Jaded
se yons saljddns wooJsse|o ‘syoog = saijddng 3 sjeuajep
856801 0€5'6€ 881'87l S,000€ "9oueInsul JuswAojdwaun aje)s ‘Ajlinodss
[e100s ‘aledipaw ‘dwod sieyiom ‘soueinsul Yjesy ‘Juswainsi -
sjysuaq s gakojdws ayj jo uoipod siyy sAed Jshojdwg = sjysusg
| 962902 0€E 0P 980'/1C S.0002 'SYSd Pue jeis [ealg|) ‘seply = Sallejes payisse|d
9zZL°L6 GOE'YS L6Y'Sirl S,000} Slojelisiulwpy ‘sisyoes | = sallejeg pajeayia)

1 €02-020¢C 1eSA [edsiH

220z '0¢ Jlaquisydas

jo se

Hoday jebpng He)g pesH Aleg

[1ouno9 Aaijod




%LEY

J1vd Ol INIdS L39and 40 %

YEC'ET £88'€S 12/02 Y04 139dng Tv.1OL
%G¢C a3.L37dINOD ¥VIA 40 %
679°0€ YEZ'ET £88'ES F1vd Ol S1SOJ TV.LOL
L9L'¢ 008 19S'y ‘Hoddns ]| ‘ypne [enuue
dno op ‘sx}28y2 ajlum ‘[joihed uno ssadoud 0} djay yym sn spiaoid
Asy) 0s 300D 01 Aed om Jeym si siy] ‘%Ggz’L = SISOJ 19a1Ipu|
(z¥8'0l) v8'0l S,0009 *000°G$ 4910 JO }s090 B ypm swia)l pue juswdinb3 = Juswdinbg
0 0 0 S.000S 'S1S09 10JoBJU0D =S821A19S Bunynsuon
(681) 681 S.000% ‘Juebliejep
pue deos ‘sa|iddns Bujues|o ‘siediew Jo suoAesd ‘Jaded
se yons saljddns wooJsse|o ‘syoog = saijddng ® sjelajepy
819'9 S09°¢ €8C'0l S.000€ ‘soueInsu; JuswAojdwaun syejs ‘Ajnoss
[B100S ‘aledipawl ‘dwod SiaMIoMm ‘SouBINSUl Y)eay ‘Juswainel -
sjeuaq s,eakojdwa sy jo uoiod siy) sked Jahojdwg = syyausg
0 0 0 S,0002 'SYSd Pue jejs [eoug]) ‘seply = sallejes palisse|d
Lve'LE 86/, 6€0'6€ S.0001 SiojelisiuILpPY ‘siayoes | = sale[es palesiyuan

1 202-020¢ Jes A |easi
220z ‘0¢ lequisydeg
Jo se

Joday jabpng |[denasaywy
[Iouno) Asljod




(£ Jequinu way) sjesw |[e jo % SHI/SH Aq paydinw (¢ Jequinu wayj) swe.boid IIe 10} paAJas s|eaw Jo Jequinu [e)o} SI Uolie|nojed ‘Yiuow Jad parsss sjeaw SHI/SH

wied d49v9 Aluiuo woid %
(£ wey) pansas sjeaw syaysy jo sbejusdlad sy Aq sweiboid paseq Jsjusd ||e Joj PaAi8d81 8q 0} junowe [ejo} Aldinw ‘sjeuones ‘3099 Aq paAiedsl aq o} Junowe pajoadxy

(Buipuelsino |Ins s1 usWesINGWISL UAL) 018Z S1 jUNoWe J1) -juss i Wied Alyuow Jaje 30909 Aq paaisdal Juswasinquial yse
(sfenjoe) sweiBoud peseq Jajusd Joy paAlss sjeau || Jo [ejo L

(lenjoe) sweiBoud paseq Jojuan |[e 10} PaAIaS SHOBUS JO Jequinu [BjoL

(slenjoe) sweiboud paseq Jajua? ||e Joj paAIas saydUN| JO Jequwnu [2)oL

(sfenjoe) sweJBoid paseq Jsjuen ||e Joj paales sisepiealq Jo Jaquinu |ejoL

Jaquinu way Aq ajeuoney

~ N MOTWNON~®

(iunoa [enjoe sy uey; ssyjes poyjaw bujwierd ebejusased paxy sy Buisn buiodal aie am se
YoJew jou jjim SjUnolse JusiLSINquiia) pue sjunowe Alewiwns [eaw SHY/SH ay) 'BUljes WooIsSe[d papus|q ay) o) 8np 19ASMOH T'L-GOLZ-90 # JOBILO JopuUn pajIqgns wiepo Ajyuow
84} 0} 8]/oU0I3I pUe Yojew pInoys (p-| Swall) ‘SN0 jesy Aoy 8y1) “3A0Ge Selo} 8} e BALE O} pasn Sem sjeuoiel BUIMO]jo) oy ‘sBues Woolsse papus|q 8y} 0} anq

(4144 S8s'L €/5'L junoj [ee|N SHI/SH 8
%8E %lT %lE panss l

sjeall [|e jo % SH3/SH
16'825vL $| LLIP9CL $ [ 06€EL6'6 $ | Juswesinquiey pejoedxy 9
09289} $ | 86'¥8E0L $ «P3AIBO8Y S

Jswasinquiay

Uewiwns [eajy Mejs peaH Aliegle)s peay

0g£ZLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLy9 cTL8S 134514 [ejoL 14
[ 1091 9161 SHoeug €
yEVT 1 4°1%4 GS.LL sayounT Z
Live LLe 091 s)sepjealg 1

lejoL aunf LET udy BT Klenigaq Kienuer 19qWadaQq 18qWIAON 134000 Jaqua)des 1snbny Anr swelbold Jajua) Iy

1-6012-90 # ¥oeHuoy
sjunoy [espy Alyyuoy




saljddng [elpojsng - 9303V s9)ddng ERNETENTEIN Le $ Jakag 0ds|y
salddng wooisse|] | DOV sal|ddng soueUBUIEN 65°8€E $ Jakeg oas|y
s3||ddns Japn9 DOM sollddng souBUAUIBHY vLEL $ S420
€502# 19%211 SubiS pe)s peaq sa|ddng dueudjuR| 9Tl $ SHoIssel
sa||ddng adeaspue -QQy sallddng aouBUBUIBYY €685 $ sHoIssa
[esodsiq uayouy DOM % 18INO USYIY DD sa|ddng oueuuie| 96’951 ¢ S 40IS56
sa||ddng 999 saliddng soueUSUIRY 6.L°92 $ SHoIsss
Bnid Allne ISIA 8IS -Usyoyy 939 saliddng aoueuajuieiy 00°0SL  $ [oul "Duioa|3 s,plpeyd
uoljepodsues] pood lan4 4ejs aoIesS pood | yL LIy § 9/ suewkepm
Bujuiel | UoleAIasqQ ssej)-Josiuadng weibold uoneanps ESEEEE SSHIBI YOIA 006528 ¢
V 01dD 10} shay skay Ase3 SSHBIN INOIA SE'02 $
ajmisu| yilesH Bulpuaye isiferoads yjesH Joj bl 1s9Myinos SSHIEW DDA 96’182 §
Ul-4[em J3A0D 0} 3dua4 - DD jodaQ awoH 8y} Jauiqoy palep zzesy's $
Jieday JaNND - DOM jodaq awoH ay | }auiqoy pater £2'¥S $
S[eus)ey wooisse|d - d 909 Hewjem SSHYIBW BIOIN 12°08 $
s|eusiepy wooisse|d g D1dD Hewjep\ SSHIeN DOIA 68°EC $
sal|ddng JoopinQ - d 900 sN'Joo( 0j|9A SSHIBI DOIA 10692 $
saljddng [19unog Asljoq Snjdsoldsuld SSHBN NOIA 69281 $
sal|ddng Ajanoy Ajiwed - sajs (v uozewy SSYJE DIA 6L'9zZL ¢
sjuswaoe|day woolisse() - | 999 uozewy SSHIBW DOIA G8'lEL ¢
s[elajey wooisse|d g 9140 uozewy SSHIEN BOIA LZ'L $
sBuluies) Joj sbe) sweN - sa)is |V uozewy SSHIEN BIDIA LLoL $
SjeusjeN wooisse|d - | 909 uozewy SSYIBIN BIOIA 09'86 $
sal|ddng woousse|) - 9393y uozewy SSYIBI MOIN 8Ly $
saljddng apising - 9303V uozewy SS}IBI DIOIA [ HorA A pied [ed 22/0€/60-22/10/60 jued SN 1986
aseyaind Joj uoseay aseyaing pied bBuisn yeis Junowy Jopusp aseyaind jo sjeq | uonmnsuljueg # Buipug pieg ypain

2202/0¢/6 J0 sy
Hoday ainyipuadx3 Junodoy abieyn pue pied 3paiy

NOLLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD VSN0




I.

s

"ou| 'ysn ABojouyoa | uonewioyu] Juswabeuel @ ybuAdo) jewo podsy

SNidpIYD

3

bed

%6 %S5T ovi‘0o8s$

pawie3 % QLA % 3juswalinbay

220¢/0€/6 - 220e/L/.L ®yeq uonoesuel |
sjunowy puy-uj AJysuol - SLEY

uoneanpg jo 99140 AJunoH esnjo)

81°808'05%
1ejol

66'P€G$
|ejol

cLosLL$
|ejol

€6°,65%
lejoL

16°02S8$
1ejol

Ly LEELS
1ejoL

€0'9€2$
|ejoL

8€'989/$
1ejol

pe'SPELS
lelol

11°86€E$
|ejol

€0CLyses
lejoL

19'865%
1ejoL

zeeoT' Ll 19'289'12$  66'L2E'LLS ejoL
zz dag zz bny zgeine
sjejo] poday
66'7€5$ ejoL
zz dag Ze bny zezine
g9 O7d sweljjipy
ZL08LLS |ejol
Zz deg gz bny geinr
O7d sweljjim
¥6°29% 66 V£G5S [elog
gz dss ¢z bny zzinp
18jus s,ualp|iy) sweljjipm
16°929¢€$ PP LLpES  9LOLYLS [eloL
Zz das gz bny zzinp
paseg sawoH
9€°6.2% 112901 $ leloL
gz deg zz bny gzine
g 07d esnjc)
SL0oLLS 88'GCL$ ejoL
[44CEL ¢e bny zzinre
V O7d esnjo)
110122 LE'925L$  0E'6¥6ES lejoL
ge dag gz bny (44 Uly
13jua) s,ualpjiy) esnjon
56'08L% 6EV9LLS 1ejoL
[44LEL ze bny t44 Uiy
uejspesH apjongly
0LvLES L0'%80¢$ |e1oL
gz deg zz bny zzine
J9jua) p3g @ aten Aue3 apjonquy
€6°L6Ev$ L9'vS00L$ E£v'6560L$ fejoL
gz deg gzbny  zzinp
19JudY S,usIpIYD 3PNy
1L6°19€$ 0,961$ [e10L
Zz dag 2z bny zeine
< 3)SON >

uoneoanp3 jo aso Aunoy esnjon

sajueweey

NV €6
¢eoz/oe/oL



b.S.|

uoljeioqe}|od M1 [[PMXen

(074 g Jajua) Suluiea [ooydsaid sweljjim
6T 6T 6T 6T 144 Vv J931ua) 3uluiea jooydsald swel|im
(21nD)
Bk vi ie T 100Y4ds3.d -493Ud) S,uaJp|Iyd sweljjim
9T 9T 91 ST ve T |00YIS3.d -493Ud) S,UaJp|IyD Swel|jIm
(1" (4" IT TIT e g 193u3) 3ululea jooyasaid esnjo)
€T €T €1 €T ve V J91ua) Suluiea [ooyasaid esnjo)
(91ND) [ooYdsaud - J123ud) s,uaJp|iyd esnjo)
Tt [4" [’ 144 [ooydsald - 191ua) s,ualpjiyd esnjod
9T 9T 9T 9T 144 43ju3) uonednp3 pue ate) Alie3 appnguy
(o1nD
Jooyasaud - J23ua) s,ualp|iyd 3PPngly
6 6 6 6 ve 00YdS3.d - 493ud) S,UaJp|iy) 3ppPngly
zz0z/9t/e zzoz/61/6 czoe/et/e ceoe/s/e Adedey | awe N WOOISSE[) pue aHs

|00YISaid 91B1S pue 1iels pesH




bL.S-I

elieq| ‘Al 9seg aWoH

oseg sWoH

(o21nD)
T J3|pPOL - J133Ud) S, UdJp[IYD swel||IMm

G

J3|PPOL - J33UB) S,UBIP[IYD SWEI|[IM

(DIND) T 3ueju] - J33UB) 5,UBIP|IYD SWel|IM

JuejU| ~193U) S,UBJIP|IYD SWel||Im

(91ND) 181ppoL -133ud) S,Ua4p|IYy) esnjo)

J3|ppoL -493ud) S,ulJp|IYy) esnjo)

(D1ND) Jueyu| - 123ud) s,udJp|IY) esnjo)

JuejU| - 19]UBD S,UBJP[IYD BsNnjo)

(DINID) 43]ppoL- 433UB) 5,UBIPIYD BPPNQIY

J3[ppoL - 191Ud) S,Udp|IYD PPNy

(D11D) ueyul - 133U s,UBIPIYD 3PPNQIY

9

9

9

9

JuejU| - 133U S,UBP|IYD PPNy

zeoz/9z/e

zeoe/et/6

zeoz/et/e

zeoe/s/e

Apede)

dWEN Woo.isse|) pue als

I9|ppoL pue jueju]




0
S

[4 T hm:uvo._, ESE E:uuo._, J21ppol
V-0TdM -3Jd DOM -3Jd D0M 8-01dd  V-01dD 1244020 WEeMIDDD J303V T-2dDV 0V

9ouepuany laquiandas

w Ec_

%0

o
o~

0Z

%0t

%05

%08

7007

%0¢T




0

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 12/31/2022

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):
[] Preapplication []New [Increase award

Application [] continuation * Other (Specify):

[[] Changed/Corrected Application Revision

* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

l I I 09CH011054 I
5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier:

IN/A l |09CH011054

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: I:_—I 7. State Application Identifier: I

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

*a.LegalName: coppsa COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): *c. UEL

946002149 | |VLFZLNLJW281

d. Address:

* Street1: I345 Sth St |
Street2: |Ste B |

* City: IColusa |
County/Parish: IColusa County

* State: ICA: California J
Province: l

* Country: IUSA: UNITED STATES I

* Zip / Postal Code: 195932_2445

e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

/]

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix: | I * First Name: |vicki

Middle Name: I |

* Last Name: IMarkss

Suffix: [ I

Title: | Director

Organizational Affiliation:

[

*Telephone Number: (530) 458-0350 x10313 Fax Number:

(530)

458-0310

* Email: Ivmarkss@ccoe .net




Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

[;ther (specify)

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

County Office of Education

*10. Name of Federal Agency:

IACF—Head Start

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

|93.600
CFDA Title:

Head Start

*12. Funding Opportunity Number:

eGrants-N/A

* Title:

N/A

13. Competition Identification Number:

Not Applicable

Title:

Not Applicable

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

Colusa County

* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:

Carry Over Budget Application

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.




Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

16. Congressional Districts Of:

* a. Applicant b. Program/Project CA-003

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

17. Proposed Project:

*a. StartDate: |07/01/2022 *b. End Date: [06/30/2023

18. Estimated Funding ($):

20, 509]

* a. Federal I

* b. Applicant | 5,127
* c. State l I
*d. Local l I
* e. Other | 0 I
* f. Program Income I |
*g. TOTAL | 25,636)

*19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

|:| a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on l:l
D b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)

[]es No

If "Yes", provide explanation and attach

I

21. *By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances** and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

[] = 1AGREE

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: IMr . l * First Name: IMiChaEl I
Middle Name: | |

* Last Name: IwiSt I
Suffix: I I

" Title: |Superintendent of Schools I

* Telephone Number: I (530) 458-0350 x10365 I Fax Number:l

« Email-
Email: Imwest@ccoe .net

* Signature of Authorized Representative: * Date Signed: I




¥.2

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

CHILDREN'S SERVICES
345 Fifth Street, Suite B, Colusa, CA 95932
(530) 458-0350 - Fax: (530) 458-0310

October 3, 2022

To: Administration of Children and Families — Region 1X
Neil D’Silva and Caitlin Buffa

From: Vicki Markss

Grant Number: 09CHO011054
Grant Year: 04

Re: Liquidation Extension Request for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE) is requesting an extension to liquidate funds from the

2021/22 fiscal year. The funds are designated for program improvement.

CCOE is requesting to an extension to liquidate $27,208.83 for the shade structures at the Williams
Preschool Learning Center (WPLC). The funds were obligated prior to June 30, 2022; however,
the manufacturer was unable to ship the shade structures prior to September 30, 2022.

CCOE is requesting an extension to liquidate $27,208 by December 15, 2022 and submit the final

SF-425 by December 31, 2022.

Once the shade structures are received, our Facilities staff will install the shade structures and
allo en at the WPLC site to have much needed shade.

Vicki Markss - Director



Q. |

View the Latest COVID-19 Updates from the Office of Head Start </about-us/coronavirus/ohs-

covid-19-updates>

Reporting Child Health and Safety Incidents
ACF-IM-HS-22-07

U.S. (UNITED STATES) DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

ACF
Administration for Children
and Families

1. Log Number: ACF-IM-HS- 2. Issuance Date: 09/27/2022
22-07

3. Originating Office: Office of Head Start
4. Key Words: Child Incidents; Reporting; Health and Safety

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

TO: All Head Start Agencies and Delegate Agencies
SUBJECT: Reporting Child Health and Safety Incidents

INFORMATION:
The Head Start Program Performance Standards (HSPPS) at 45 CFR §1302.102(d)(1)(ii) </policy/45-cfr-

chap-xiii/1302-102-achieving-program-goals> require programs to “submit reports, as appropriate, to the
responsible U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) official immediately or as soon as
practicable, related to any significant incidents affecting the health and safety of program
participants.” This includes any incident regarding staff or volunteer compliance with laws addressing

child abuse and neglect.

This Information Memorandum (IM) clarifies reporting requirements of 45 CFR §1302.102(d)(1)(ii),
including the responsible HHS (Health and Human Services) official to whom programs must report
and the reporting timeframe. It also outlines the consequences for failure to report during the given
timeframe, explains the obligation to report child incidents in blended classrooms, and offers
examples of incident types that must be reported. This IM (Information Memorandum) applies to all
Office of Head Start (OHS) programs, including Head Start, Early Head Start, Migrant and Seasonal
Head Start, and American Indian and Alaska Native Head Start programs.

“Responsible HHS (Health and Human Services) Official” to Whom Programs Send
Reports

For reporting significant incidents regarding the health and safety of children in Head Start programs,
the responsible HHS (Health and Human Services) official is the program specialist assigned to your
grant or the regional program manager. This is in addition to reporting to local, state, or tribal entities

as required by applicable laws.



Reporting Timeframe
HSPPS 45 CFR §1302.102(d)(1)(ii) requires programs to submit reports, as appropriate, to the

(Office of Head Start) interprets “immediately or as soon as practicable” to mean without delay, but
no later than seven calendar days following an incident. Head Start programs should not wait for
adjudication through local or state officials. Incidents must be reported to OHS (Office of Head Start)
staff within seven days of the incident, regardless of investigations by relevant local, state, tribal, or

federal law enforcement.

Consequences for Failure to Report Incidents “Immediately or as Soon as Practicable”

To make sure programs report significant incidents to their assigned program specialist or regional
program manager, OHS (Office of Head Start) reviews publicly available information and reports from
the grant period to identify any child health and safety incidents. If OHS (Office of Head Start)
discovers a program failed to report a significant incident within seven calendar days from the time of
the incident, the program will receive a monitoring finding, which may include a deficiency

determination.

It is important to report all incidents involving Head Start staff that affect the health and safety of
young children in early childhood settings, including those not funded by Head Start dollars. These
actions have broader implications for all children served in the program. For this reason, the
requirement to report applies to incidents involving Head Start staff, contractors, and volunteers in
all settings, including blended classrooms.

Types of Reportable Incidents

(Office of Head Start) considers a “significant incident” to be any incident that results in serious injury
or harm to a child, violates Head Start standards of conduct at 45 CFR §1302.90(c) </policy/45-cfr-chap-
Xiii/1302-90-personnel-policies>, or results in a child being left alone, unsupervised, or released to an

unauthorized adult.

It is not possible to provide an exhaustive list of incidents that threaten children’s health and safety.
However, OHS (Office of Head Start) is providing a thorough list of the types of incidents that should
be reported. Some examples of significant incidents include, but are not limited to:




o Child injuries that require either hospitalization or emergency room medical treatment, such
as a broken bone; a severe sprain; chipped or cracked teeth; head trauma; deep cuts;
contusions or lacerations; or animal bites.

¢ |Inappropriate discipline, which is any type of conduct used to instill fear or humiliate rather
than to educate a child, such as poking or pinching a child; making fun of or laughing about a
child; using/withholding food or an activity as a punishment or reward; or isolating a child.

e Potential child abuse and maltreatment, such as grabbing, shoving, shaking, swatting, or
dragging a child; spanking or any other type of corporal or physical punishment; binding, tying,
or taping a child; terrorizing a child with threats or menacing acts; or any form of sexual
contact.

e Lack of supervision while in the care or under the supervision of program staff, which includes
leaving a child alone anywhere on the grounds of a Head Start facility (e.g., in a classroom,
bathroom, on a playground), as well as outside the facility in a parking lot, on a nearby street, or
on a bus or another program-approved transportation or excursion.

e Unauthorized release where a child is released from a Head Start facility, bus, or other
approved program transportation to a person without the permission or authorization of a
parent or legal guardian and whose identity had not been verified by photo identification.

Next Steps

OHS (Office of Head Start) places the utmost priority on child health and safety. Research shows the
impact of child abuse and child maltreatment is associated with adverse health and mental health
outcomes in children and families, and those negative effects can last a lifetime. Preventing significant
incidents that affect children’s health and safety in Head Start programs is everyone’s responsibility.
We encourage program staff to complete the iLookOut </safety-practices/article/head-start-fags-ilookout-
child-abuse> training, a free online professional development course focused on protecting child safety

and preventing and identifying child abuse.

OHS (Office of Head Start) is committed to continuous quality improvement and will continue to
provide support and guidance in preventing incidents that jeopardize children’s safety. If you have
any questions regarding this IM (Information Memorandum), please contact your Regional Office.

By working together to swiftly identify, report, and correct health and safety incidents, we can better
support child health and well-being in Head Start programs. Thank you for your work on behalf of

children and families.
/ Katie Hamm /

Katie Hamm
Acting Director
Office of Head Start

See PDF Version of Information Memorandum:
Reporting Child Health and Safety Incidents (4] </sites/default/files/im/downloads/acf-im-hs-22-07.pdf>

[PDF, 52KB]



Ministerial Association of Colusa County
Presents...

FOOD BASKETS WILL BE DISTRIBUTED AT
CHURCHES IN EACH COMMUNITY.

Food Baskets are for local families &
seniors that are in great need of food
this holiday season

f:ﬂ
o} %

Scan QR code
for Application

[=]

Applications are
accepted online at
www.colusamacc.org
until
November 11, 2022




